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Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : W, F, Friedman DATE: 21 September 1953
THRU R/D (30)
FROM : R, A, Leibler

SUBJECT: Suggested letter from Generel Canine to Admiral Rimitz

l. Thie letter is concerned with the effect on SCAMP 1954
of the transfer of the Institute for Numerical Anelysis from the
Buresu of Standards to the University of California (Loe Angeles).,

2. If SCAMP 1954 is to be held at UCLA it is necessary for
the University and ONR to agree. The modus operandi is for the
University to propose to ONR that the former conduct such a project.
But before this is done the Regente of the University (of whom
Admiral Nimitz 1s one) must approve the project.

3. In his position as Regent, Admirel Nimitz has establiehed
& long history of rejecting Navy projects for the University which
in hie opinion did not benefit the Navy., The letter from Gereral
Canine is to circumvent this possidbility.

4, The sclentiat mentioned 1n the last paragraph of the letter,
who is to confer with Admirel Nimitz, is the undereigmed,
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B, A, LEIBLER
Chief
Methematical Resesrch Divigion
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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
WASHINGTON 25 D C

Serialt 1 ;J
RIPE3

¥loet Admiral Chester W. Nimite, UBN
728 Santa Barbara Road
Herkeley 7, Ualifornis

Do r Admpiral Nimity:

1 am writing this letter in the hope that you will acoept
ond use some information in conmection with negotlations whieh,
! understand, are $0 be planned between the Offise of Naval
Ressaroh and the University of California.

“

Yor the past meveral years the Institute for Numeriocal
Analysis hos operated on the eampus of the Univarsity of Californla
at Los Angeles, wnder an arrangexsnt between the University and
the Nationsl Purean of Jtandards. 1 have been told that the Depart- -
ment of Commerce (ommittee for the Evaluatiom of the Hational -
Sureau of Standards has roquestad the Dirscter e¢f the Bureau to .
mpproach the University with regard te the possidility of the
(niversity undertalking the operation of the Institute.

a—:\}/

This Agency has participated in the program of the Institute
during the last %wo years, the greater part of the aativity taking
place in the summer months, Thiz has been acsomplished through
a transfer of funds via the Office 0f Naval Research. I belleve
that continuasion of this participation is wgently negesssry
in the davelopment of Iowledge basio in our woerk. I am writing
to you about 1% mainly bedause of its claselified aspects,

It is our hops to continue our participation &n the resesrch
15 zemerical analysis condusted at the Instituts in approximstely
the atyle sot during the last two summers. 2his involves confer-
ences of Ligh security classifioatien, but 1f 9 our intention that
these classifisd confersnges will not inhibit the pregram considar-
ably, and that the mathsmaticians and sclentints vartisipating
will ooxntinue to contridbute valumbly to the gensral mathematical
and sciontifis community while they are in Los Apgeles.

1 shall Be greatly rTelieved if you could undertake to gusr-
anted 10 the Regents the {mportance and the mathenntical and nu-
norical depth of the work w8 attempt in this program. In this
respect, the officlial postitien you last soeupied inm sctive capacity
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epables you to make sush an evaluation, which would be hard otherw
wise to present to the Regents because of gscurity sattsrs, You
will recall the $ype of work undertaken dy tha U, 5. Paocific Fleet
Radio Unit under Captain V. 3. Goggine, Captain J. §. Harper, and
othsrs who were memders of your staff when you were Oomsander in
Ohief, U, S. Pacifio Floet and Pacifioc Qscan Areas. This Agenoy
18 azsigned the overall dirsction in the Department of “efense of
this extromely sensitive work.

If you would consider undertaking such & guarantes, I hope
that you will perzit me %o have one of our sclentiets visit you
and present examplesz of our desires. He is extirely familiar
with the scientific requiremente for sttacking our problems and
with the stats of solution of the outetanding problems. Ee can
assure you of our opinien of the Institute for Numerlioal Analywsis
as an organization of high value to the scientific effort of tha
nation and of wnique valus t0 ue. I aleo understand that
Dr, C. B. Tomrkins, the Asting Director of the Institute, will be
availadle at your convenisnce to participate in such a conference
if you dasire. Dr Tompkins hae long been familiar with many of
our probleas hoth as an officer axsigned to (PHAY apd to FEUPac
during the war and as ons of my ¢ccasional advisers recently I
telieva that our sclentist can inform you of our state of need
and that Dr. Yompkias ¢an tell you how our probloms have affected
the Ingtitute in the past.

Sincerely,

}

RALPH J. CANINE
Lieutenant Qeperal, US Army
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